Seeley Lake Rural Fire District

Seeley Lake, MT 59868
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
January 21, 2026
6 p.m.
200 Firehouse Dr
Seeley Lake MT 59868
I. Pledge of Allegiance

11. Call to Order/Roll Call

I11. Correction and/or Approval of Minutes
made a motion to approve December 15, 2025, minutes, seconded the motion.
Motion Yes/No.

III.  Public Comments/Correspondence
IV.  Financial Report and Approval of Checks and Warrants

made a motion to approve the December 2025 expenses report in the amount of §
seconded the motion. Motion Yes/No.

V. Reports
Call Volume
Recruitment
Grants Update
Update/Actions
Membership Report

VII. Old Business
Financial Audit
Operation Audit
Chief Position
Roof Repair
Administrative Assistant job description

VIII. New Business
Mileage reimbursement for EMTs
Community Integrated Health Proposal
Station 2 Tree Removal
Equipment Acquisition— Ambulance
Policy Review

IX. Next Month Agenda Items
January Reports

X. Adjournment/Next Meeting February 16, 2026



Seeley Lake Rural Fire District
Seeley Lake MT 59868
Regular Board Meeting

Minutes for December 15, 2025

200 Firehouse Dr
Seeley Lake MT 59868
6:00 p.m.

Present: Interim Fire Chief Blain Cowan; Jon Kimble, acting Chair, Susan Monahan,
Secretary; Shirley Goudzwaard, Trustes; Rita Rossi, Trustes,

.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Cowan

Callto Order/Roll Call
Jon Kimble, Susan Monahan, Shirley Goudzwaard, Rita Rossi, Biaine Cowan,
Mike Bowman.

Correction and/or Approval of Minutes
Rossi made a2 motion to approve the November 17, 2025, minutes, Goudzwaard
seconded the motion. Mation passed.

Public Comments for ltems not on the Agenda/Correspondence

Donations were recsived from Sandra Turnball and Arthur and Linda Harrison,
Kimble respondad to prior public comments Standard Operating Procedures will
be providad to Joanne Wallenburn. Wallenburn had also advised the district
should use cash or accrual basis for accounting. Kimble stated districtis
working on that, Heather Mincey added that the county still hasn't closed 24-25
fiscal year due to system conversion issues. Kia Williams with the Pathfinder
asked about responses to emails sent 10/31 and Nov 13. Kimble advised he had
not received and asked her to send again. Regarding the Sseley Lake Voluntser
Fire Foundation their equipment is available to be picked up and moved. Their
meetings should continue to be held off site.

Financial Report and Approval of Checks and Warrants
Discussion regarding the current state of financials due to missing information
from Missoula County. Attempts have been made by Cowan and Monahan to get



Vi.

VIIL.

Vill.

reports from past months. Cowan expressed need to hire a CPA to go backto
July. Stubbs has agreed to stay until end of year to assist.

Susan Page made comment in regards to new information regarding income
from service calls. Everyone agreed this was good information to have but the
county reports are vital.

Monahan made a motion to approve the November 2025 expense reportin the
amount of $25,283.34. Goudzwaard seconded the moticn. Motion passed. Rossi
opposed.

Reports
Call Volume
Nov 2024 Nov 2025 YTD 2024 YTD 2025
23 39 347 366

Recruitment - 21 current votunteers, one interested, nine inactive, 12 have EMS
qualifications. Still looking for volunteers.

Grants Update - stalled, audit needed for any of the big grants available
Update/Actions -

Cowan reported on intra agency training with Life Flight.

Cowan reported new administrative assistant was on board. Asked the board to
make a motion to update signature cards at the bank. Monahan made mation to
update signature cards, current board members, Cowan and Renee Cotton.
Remave Gary Lewis, Dave Lane and Lynnette Allen. Motion passed.

Old Business

Operations Audit - Kimble reported Fire Logistics was reviewing community
feedback and four area districts have agreed to be part of comparisons. Current
activity has mostly been administrative. Current Invoice $704.

Financial Audit - Monahan has made attempts to reach out to people with the
county via email. No contact with CPA was waiting to learn if current bookkeeper
was CPA. Cowan advised just bookkeeper has only log one day of workin
November. Monahan will reach out to Kalispell accounting firm.

Administrative Assistant position - Renee Cotton was hired. Kimble noted
$17,000t0 $20,000 increase to budget.

Chief Position ~ Kimble reported one new applicant.

New Business



Roofissues - Cowan also reported on estimates for roof replacemeant and/or
repairs. Rossi made a motion to approve expenditure of $6,000 for roof repairs at
Station 1. Monahan seconded. Motion passed.

Equipment - Bowman presented information regarding replacemeant of one of
the ambulances due to age of current fleet. Goudzwaard made a motion for
district to begin search for ambulance. Monahan seconded. Motion passed.
Board was presented with a proposal to create an advisory commitiee to
conduct background checks and initial interviews by Goudzwaard. Discussion
revolved around who should be on the committee if different than full board .
Suggestions were for committee of seven to be made up of community
members, collaborative partners, and EMS gualified persons.

Rossi made a motion to table. Monahan seconded. Motion passed.

Community Survey 60 people have responded. Currently looking for ways to
encourage more participation. There are QR codeas posted at various locations
for people to find survey site. So far information looks good. 80% feal EMS
services most important.

Next Month Agenda ltems
January Reports

Adjournment/Next Meeting
Rossi made motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:33 p.m.



66'698'¢ GO'B8Y¥G uos.iad sad onisnz Lb-SE6LLLOW  SoloaU| G20eiv0/TL
S|lw papeo| sod-abeap
0£'02E' $£'9¢¢ owiswa LPP-GC6LLLOIN  90l10AU| Seoe/vroiel
96'€60'C 21'¥G6 uoslad ted owlswa 068-SZLLLLOW  @010ALY GecoeHrorel
a|lw papeo) Jod-abea)y
82°6€6°L oG 0GY oWIsSWI 068-GZLLLLDIW  @dIoAuU| \YAVTAL AR
22'680'L 81°¥GS uossad sad owlsa 891-G¢S0LLOW  SdloAl) GeoerorelL
a1 papeo| Jad-abeapy
+0'GEG P0O'GES oIS 891L-GZSOLLOIN  201CAU| Ge0Z/y0/e)
JWODNI
S30IAHGS 000 Ov¢E
00°62t% -qns yim SliINy3d
® SASNIONN
00°6¢F$ SLiNd3d Nang
00'62F 0022 rweybuno ysodeg 6Z02/£0/21
00°20F 0062 o) ‘UasuRsUYD ysodag G20e/e0rel
00,1 002 A "PIOA ¥sodag GZ0Z/E0/2)
000.¢ 00'04¢ siwied uing snoLep ysodeq 6202/£0/2)
S1INH3d NdNd 400 02€
S1INH3d
ANODNI
aLwooU|
sasuadxg/awonu| Aeupio
aouejeg Junowy uonduosagoway sweN wnN adA} uol ajep
j10BSURI]  UOIdEBSURI]
§Z0Z Jaquiadnaq

191)SI(] 414 [euny aye] Aajoag
Ite}oq AjAnoy jo Juswiajels



¥2'061°L
19'020'S
19°086'%
26'L¥6'Y
9y Ov6'v
ZL 106’V
18'v88'Y
66 V6LV
0€9LL'y
¥0'€0L'Y
0Z089'v
89'065
67°89G'v
6¥' L8V
Z1L'26E'Y
9g'gLe'y
06'896'¢C
LE'1L89'e

6202l'c

£L°0L1°C

¥6'6¢

TP AAN

11 42

vice

L6°¢c

c8'68

6981

9e'es

¥8'ce

€568

6lL'¢e

00°L8

1£°68

9e'es

9e£°0G¢

61°.8¢

25096

¥8'06¢

SUOID9||00

SuI0D

SUI0D

nsuion

nsui0n

JNSUIO]

INsUIoD

InsuloD

Insuion

OWISNI
OWIsSiNg
oniswa
OWIsiN3
ONIswa
OWIsw3
OWISW3
ONIsSW3
owiswa
OWIs3
OWIs3
ol [SE!
Jnlswa
oWIsw3
OWIsn3
JWISW3
OWlIsn3

owisna

20G-SZELLLOW

£05-G2ELLIOW

20S-G2E1L IO

£0G-GCE€LLLONW

AR TARR ey

¢l0-G¢L1SOONW

¢10-G¢1 LSOON

¢L0-G2L1SO00IN

¥16-GZ8L0LOW

¥16-928101OW

¥16-GZ810LOW

¥16-G2810LOW

LSL-GZr2L00N

LGL-GEPTLO0ON

LGL-GZ¥ELOQ0N

LSL-G2¥ZL00N

8¥¢-G¢610LON

BPZ-92610LOIN

nsodaq
010ALY
010AU|
0I0AU|
BJI0AU|
93I0AU|
210AU|
SI10AU|
2210AU|
20I0AL|
8JI0AL|
22I0AL|
S3I0AU|
B010AU|
2010AU|
@010AU|
2910AU|
S0AU|

20I0AUL|

Geoéf8LiclL

Sz0c/8lLicl

Geoe/slic)

STAVY AL A

Ge0éf8LiclL

Geoe/siieh

ETAVTA T A

G2oc/SLe)

geoe/stie)

G20e/SL/e)

G20a/SLIT)

G202/GLIC)

geoe/stiel

Ge0e/60/2)

G20e/60/C)

Gcoe/eoicl

G20e/60/T)

§e0e/vorei

Se0d/P0/cL



G0'868°01
20°285°01
6S'GOF'0L
2£'26£'01
06'€€0'0L
WACTING
91'959'6
06'285'6
€6'222'6
vL0v6'8
ve'GYL'g
09'L5+'g
2L L0v's
02'622'8
1G'061'8
¥.'G90'8
69'1.6',
06°288°2

LL1ES

€0 LFE

ev'i6

L2EL

er'8se

61°28¢

G506

9¢'es

L67PSE

61°282

06'¥61

Yev6e

8y

¢6°'LL}

69°C¢

LL°0€1L

G806

66°98

£1°95¢g

EO'LvE

Japiaoud
asueInsul 02
9JUBINSU 0D

Japino.id

Japlacid
aoueInNsul 00
aoueInsul 02

Japinoud

Japiaoid

InsuI0D

insuien)

aoueInNsu) 0
2oUBINSU} 0D
Japiacid

Japiaoid

OWIsING
oWIsn3
oWlIsn3
OWISNZ
onlsng
OWISNI
QWISNZ
OWIS3
OWISNZ
owlsna
oNisna
owlsw3
JWISW3
OWISN3
ONISW3
OWISWI
onisa
ohlsn3

oNnIsna

648-G29¢L1ON

8LL-GC90CLON

814-GZ90C1OW

81£-G29021 DN

81/,-G290¢1 O

¢25-Gec0cLON

€¢G-Gee0CION

[AAsTAAV ARSI}

[AASRTAA ARG

8€/-GZ9L 10O

8€.-G¢91 OO

LLL-vZ¥0800ON

LLL-¥Z#0800N

LLL-¥2#0800WN

L1 L-#2P0800N

819-G2CZLLON

819-GZZclL IO

819-622¢1LON

819-G¢<CLION

2010AU}

BI0AU|

S0I10AU|

9010AU|

3OI0AL

2210AU|

S010AY|

8210AU|

SII0ALY|

20I0AU]

a310AU|

9010AU|

S010AU|

2010AU|

82I0AU|

2010AU)

9210AL]

S010AU|

2010AU|

TAVAJRN A

GZ0Z/LE/CL

STATA AR TA

Geoe/lerel

Geoe/LEreL

SeoefLEtL

Geoe/Lercl

G20¢c/LE/gL

G20e/1LerL

Geoe/LereL

Geoe/Le/el

Gzog/Lerl

Gzoeg/iefel

Geoe/LerelL

geoe/ereL

GzoZ/erL

S TA AR A

Geod/ierel

G2oc/LECL



9L LSY'L

00°L9

00°00F
00°00¢

00°0s

00°05¢

20ZeY'LL

LLULE' L

8L¥Se L1

9L'LGY'LS

L'LSH'LS

911GV’ |

00°196%

00°19%

Qo’Ls

00°059%

00°00v$

00°001
00°0g¢

000G

00'052$

00°0G2

20ZsV'LLS

20°ZEV'LLS

G806

6698

£179G¢E

w02l pusplAI]

subis ssalppe snouep

|esouah
uQIIBLIOR - [INQUINY
SpIY Uoljeuo( - UoSIIEH

uoneuo(]

suoneuo(

aguemnsu 0o

aoueInsul 09

Japinoid

ONISNT
OWIsSiNg

SIS

648-629¢21 1O

648-GC9¢L1ONW

648-G29Z1 1O

nsodaq

usodaq]

Hsadaq
ysodaq]

nsodaq

usodaq

2210AU]

80I0AU]

Q2I0AU]

-qns yum JINOINL

LININLSIANI
aN3aaing
S TA AV AN
JNODINI
ANODNI
SJUNO22e-NS YIMm
ANOINI HdHLO
SNOIS SS3HAAY
JAILDIT43H
STAVTA LN TA
SNOIS SS34aav
sjuNo2%e-gns
PIMm SNOILLYNOQ
suopeuoq
gecoe/sLigL
Geoci8LIg!
qZoc/eaiel
suonjeuod LOg-09¢
SNOILYNOQ
gcoegreorei
SNOILYNOQ 00€ 09¢
JNOONI ¥3H1LO 000 098¢
-(ns YPIm §30IAMTS
AWOINI VIIA3N
STA YA RS IAN
A4 IR
gcoe/ieri



Gl

145074

00’864

00648

Zr190'C

1G'798'L
2r'290'C

v0'02¢’L

vZPeT'L

169

ey

00°86.%

00'86.

00°6.5%

00°G4S

v 190°2$

16°'¢c02

16'¢0c-
8L LY.

08°58

{2 A

8L'€Z0VLS

8L €LZ'VLS

8L'eLT'YLS

$59) SOUBUI/BINSS

Jpauo

ssa| sableyd aoueui

suwilad uing

JuswasiaApe
JuswAojdwa Jaiys auy

syed

olny aye] Asjeeg
jueq

souel|ly SUSZNIO

AHODW dag
uyesH Aunod
- enossiy

yojedsig Areq

uemo?) aule|g

uemo?) auie|g
doon
2199|3 BINOSSIN

777 82IN0say
Yoo | -poN

ou| SJUBYNSUDY)
2 uawabeuey
SIS

B6YSG.L #9V litg

8EO0Cxuxx #OOV ing

g

g

61901062 (408YD)
wawfed

ng

ng

01901062 (o8yD)
Justuied

g

80901062  (99yD)
JUBWAER

ne

90001062 (98YD)
Juawied

ng

G20e/80/C1

G202/80/C1

Gecoz/LE/el

GZoé/Lefet

LTAVA A4 TA

Geoc/LereL
Ge0C/9LTL

Seoe/alicl

G20T/oLTL

PIOS

Sp0o0N) JO 1507

5334 30IANYES
SL1IAKEd Nung

S1lINd3d NdNg 0€¢ 00%

ONISILYIAQY

ONISILYIAAY 001 00F

SISNIIXI
Juswied |19 yseo

asuadxg JuswAied
sgsuadxy
Njoid ssolo

SjuUNo22e-gNs
SJUNOJ2E-gNs YIm
JWOINI LOIYLSIa



95 .9

€482

c0eee

61'66¢

L§'€92

¥8°0le

Ge'loe

127141

08¢kl

86111

0008

ogele

00°'8%1

00w/

G0°29.$

95°L9v%

€8'¢8l
89°LG

S0'€ee

6v'662%

86'GE
L9°¢S
69

86°GE
i¥'8¢
28'0¢g
86'L¢

00°06

06'cles

06°591
0092

00vL

TS

lequiada - aoueInNsU}
soa4 2lEn

Jaquiaa(] - esea| Jajulid

HBU 32| 8LGESY #AU|

Jredai jep10) Wiooyreg
L#UCNEIS 6L6LGY #AU|
gnuos

abuods 08816 #Au]
sauaNeq - 091500

sBeq sbequeb ‘so)ddns
Bulues| 821.28-70 #AUl
S|3M0] PUBH - UOZELWY
laueaid jpdien) - uozewy

piemy
JEBA 24 JO J93UNJOA
SaNp |BNULY - WOO7
sanp |enuuy - JInju| g

a|npow
|[0JAed [enuuy - ynu| gO

olealn Aoy
ajealn Ag||oy

a)eain Ag|Iey

5,01000Y
$,0J0A0Y
S,010A0Y
BA9)S InoweT

I en

Agjjep sAo9
jueg

20UuBllY SUZIND
juey

S0UEl||Y SUSZND
ouj Aydost
uBsUBWY |1y

Jyueg
S0Uelly SuszZIID
sueg
oUel|lY SUSZIND
jueg
20UEII|Y SUSZNID

88198¢6|

88¥98E61

88¥98L61

00FELL #1000V

00veLL 20y

00¥ZLL #30Y

asinguuiay

00¥¢ #00V

BEOL xunn THOOY

BEOE wxxx OOV

a6

BEOC cxxx #OOV

BEOC crxs VY

BEOCxxs OOV

g

g

i

g

ng

g

id

g

g

ng

ng

g

g

g

TAVALAV AR

G20¢/e0/C1

Seoe/en/l

§202/80/¢1

G202/80/2)

6202/80/¢1

GeoersoreL

Ge0e/80/eL

Ge0e/8o/cL

G204/80/C1

G202/80/C1

Ge0ei80/ct

§20¢/80/CL

Geoe/8o/elL

SJUNO22e-gNS LJIM

Alddns 321440
J9)ulld asean

18juiid 8sesT | Z28-00¥
Alddns 301440

Alddns 331420 0¢8 007
'® s3NA

SNOLLJIMOSENS
QYVvO 1103490



00'gie

GeELL

Geel

oL7ze8

¥l oi8

L6 v0L

lEvee

8L¢CL)

0209

¥€'966°1

00'v0L

00°'52¢$

00°6.¢

£TETLLS

geeLLs

00°0v

geel

012589

96'0¢
€L
0904y

levee

822218

86¢cL1

0e09

¥£'966°LS

vE'966°L

00'v0.L$

00'+0L

I9QWIBAON

- 9|AI9G [BLIOJUE XaUUY

¢ uones

121BAA - SN

Alsnooay |eng
| uoners
JOIEAA - SaIN

1euIsU pue auoydeale |

ayeioud
uoiie|@oueD yoedial
lilq feuy - syoed jor

Alunoag

$98] [BUOISSSJ0.d

ou| ‘oud Buiues|n

a|qexiesy

698#

SOTIAIDG J|gnday
JouisIq J8lepn

;e Asjees

688#

sa010188 aqnday

688#

sa0IAIeg Dlgnday
JOLISIY JOJEM

ayeT As|ees

doon suoyds|e ]|

1000l

SS9AJIAM UOZUBA

SSo|alip UOZLBDA

suofnjog ANoag
S[0J}UO7) uostyop

sonsibofaa4

GZ0Z JaquISnoN

Y428 048 #1900V

¥LE 8 0LG #1290V

€LZLE #1000V

10000
~€1SYG0kE #1100V

00¢s86LYy

g

g

g

mng

g

g

d

li'd

ng

g

g

SIAAN A

GeocoLicl

G20e/80/C)

GeoemolLiZL

Geoe/alict

G202/80/C)

gaoc/eoict

geoe/Lerl

Ge0er8oiet

STAVALTATA

GeoemlLieL

IVI™OLINYTE

S30IAYES
JONINVLINIVIN

-gns ypm SIILNILA

¢# NOLLVLS

C# NOILVLS 29¢ LoV
L# NOILY LS

L# NOILVLS L9g LOY
SAILTLN

SALLTILN 09E LOY
ALRND3S

ALI-MNO3S 0Z) LOY
TYNOISSI40dd

S334



Go6LL'OL
G9¥60'9l
Gg'210'cl
106160}
LTTHe'L
20'98%'9
TG'€29'G

LIS

00°1£8'6

ge'ee

6Ece

00°629

08'920'¢
81°'860'¢
08'9/0'¢
gz9se'l
05'298

08'9/0'¢

2LIvs'T

00'1£8°6%

00'1£8'6%

00'1£8'6

8e'zes

8c'Z¢es

66'8

6E'ET

00'.¢%

qnis Aed |69
B 10U s siy] - Aed SS0I9)
gqnis Aed |69
B J0U S| SIY | - AR SS0ID)
anis Aed |69
B 10U s1 siy) - Aed ssoI9)
gnjs Aed |efg|
B JouU S1 SIYt - ABd SS0ID)
qms Aed |ebg|
B jOuU SI SIY | - Aed sS0I0)
qgns Aed |efig|
B Jou S| sl - Aed $S0ID)
qnis Aed jebg
E jou s1 sy | - Aed ss010)
gnjs Aed |eba)
B JoU SI SIY] - Aed S80I0)

wnwaid Aolog

Jiedai 9110}
woolyreg 8.£eSy #aul
awyd Jocq
L# UCNELS L9LZGY #AUl

T10HAVd

T10HAYd

TI10HAVYd

TT0OHAVd

T10HAVd

T10dAVYd

T10dAVYd

TI0HAVd

SIdA

S,019A0H

$,0J9A0Y

aa

aa

aa

aa

aa

aa

aa

aa

Zel6/8181

00vELL OOV

00v2LL #1030V

33840
[loJAed

9”40
lloJhed

39940
lelied
A934o
jloJAed
LECllS)
[[o1AEd

094D
[[oJAed

24D
[loJAed

J3_/YD
[loshed

ng

g

g

GeoelLerel

Geoa/LertL

geoe/lel

S TAVTA VA WA

GZ0g/LLC)

Geoereorel

STAVFAXV A

GZ0Z/e0/CL

Gc0z/6e/cl

G202/80/21

Ge0er80/eL

SIADVM 016 00F
S3ISNIAIX3
sjunoaoe-gns
YHM JONVAINSNI
Apgern

AJligerT €29 00¥
JONVHNSNI 029 00%
-qns yum s317ddNS
ONIaIng
L# NOILV1S

# NOILYLS L2Z 00¥
S3alddns
YHM JONINVLNIVIA
ONIaTINg



666921
reiee’L
29'98l°L
98'666
E¥'G96
0e'9e8
69064
£6'665
42°089
61°06¥
89'e8Y
T 4
8G°G8E
28'v6l

682Gl

€9'v9l'le
£9'6€9°0¢

£9'66.'81

G/'8E
covy
9.'061
£v'0g
£L0€L
(Re R 474
9/°'061
99'61
808
1621
81r'es
[AtE 44
94061
£6'9¢

68°LG)

£9°b9L'12%

00625
00°0¥8°1

86'620'C

Jshojdw g Anoag |erog
lafoldwz ateoipay
Jafoldwg Alnoag |eloog
lafoidwig s1eoipapy
JpAojdwg Awnoeg [B100g
Jahoidwig aleaipapy
Jafoldw3 Ajunoag je1vog
Jako|dwg alealpan
Jahoidwig Ajinoag |einog
Jafoidwig sueaipapy
Jaholdwg Alnoag |e1oos
Joholdwg alealpay
Jakotdwig Ajnoag [e100g
Jakojdw3z aresipay

Jaho|dwg AuUnosg jenog

gnis Aed |eba)
B Jou st sy - Aed ssois)
gnis Aed |ebo)
g Jou SI SIU] - AR SS0ID)
qnis Aed |ebBag)
B ]ou S| SIy] - Aey SSOI0)

TI0HAYd

TI0OHAYd

T10dAvYd

T10dAvVd

T10HAVd

10HAYd

TI0HAVd

T10HAVd

T10HAVd

TiI0HAVd

TIOHAV

T1I0HAVd

TI0HAVd

T10HAVd

T10dAVd

TI0HAVYd

T10dAVd

T10dAVYd

dada

ada

dd

ada

aa

aa

ada

ad

aa

aa

ad

aa

aa

aa

aa

aa

aa

aa

A%.yD
ljo1hed
A38YD
jlolAed
3394d
ll01hed
A3=/YD
lloiAed
jo8uD
lloifed
A3/4D
Hedhed
AO3UD
{lcIAEd
}o2YD
[loJAed
384D
[IosAed
A9UD
lo1AEd

3o8yD
[101hed

3o8Yyd
loJhed
JoayD
jjolhed
33/YD
[lodfed

qo2YD
[oJhed

A38YD
[10ihed

38D
lIoJAey

JosyD
lloKhed

Gecod/Lelcl

Geae/ierel

Gcoe/Lere)

TAVTAVANIAY

GeodiiLicL

STAVTAFARTAY

Geoe/LIT)

GeociLLiel

S TAVAFANTAS

Ge0Z/enrL

GZoeeoie)

§202d/e/c)

G202/e0/2)

Geoc/eore)

Geoereo/e)

STAVARTA

Geoe/LereL

ETAV AR N TA

vOol4 516 00¥%
SJOVM



190G
Loy
Se'6e
Go'Le
€9°0g
oL'le
16'81
6l'8l
G6'GL
1201

008

60°6L9°)
b LLY'L
£6'84G°L
GZ'ess'L
L1°8¢¥'L
L0'80¥%'L

S0'6.2'1

00’8
94¢
00’8
¢l
£G°¢
€18
8.C
vé'e
8l'g
L2

00’8

60'6L9°L$

19°L

GG¢e

89'9¢

80'rLL

oL'0g

96'8¢1

90'6

Jefoldwig INS LN

pund aAfRASIUPY |IN
Jekoldw3 INS 1N

pund saeNsIUILPY LN
lokoldwiz INS LI
Jehodwiz vind

pund sAneAsIuIWPY 1N
sehoidwiz INS LIN
1efodwz vind

pun4 sagessIvIwpY LN

JeAoidwz INS LIN

Jako|dw 3 aleapapy
Jafo|dwg Aunoeg |elnog
Jahojdwg aseaipay
Jafoidwg Aunoeg |e100g
Jahoidw g sseoipay
Jaholdwg Ajnoag [eloog

Jahojdwg ateoipalp

T10HAVd

T10HAYd

T10HAVd

T10HAVd

T10HAVd

T10HAVd

T10dAVd

T10dAVd

TI0HAYd

T10dAvd

TT10HAVd

T10HAVd

T10dHAYd

110HAVYd

T10YUAVd

TIOHAVA

TI0HAVd

T10"HAYd

ad

ada

aa

aa

aa

ada

aa

aa

ad

ad

aa

ada

aa

aa

aa

ada

aa

ad

p el le)
jolAed
39240
||o1Aed
39340
[[0JAed
934D
[loJAed
184D
[loAed
A08YD
[lo1hed
A994D
jlo1Aed

A38YD
lloiAed

328yD
llolhed
A3OUD
lloihed
Ao9Ys
floifed

19240
[lo1Aed
384D
[l0IAed
333ud
[loJAed

399D
1oufied
F38YD
[lolhed

lel:The!
jloJAed

32/YD
jjoiked

G2od/Lere)

GE0e/LLicL

STAAFAT A

STAVIAFARIAL

GecociLLe)

GeoeiLLieL

Ge0e/en/)

G2cog/eo/c)

TAV A XA

geoereorL

Se0e/e0/l

Geozierel

Geoe/Lerel

gegesLe/el

Geoe/Lerel

GZoe/LE/C)

LTI TAL

TA AL ANTAL

SNi LINFWAOTJWINN
vold



LG9t

00°'L08°L

05006

8218
Le'l8
¥6'6.
6492
€6z
GE'0L
LE'6S
G.'8S
€128

8L'es

12°60¢

00°L08°1$

00°L08°L%

050086

05006

8.°18%

L¥0

AN

GlL'e

99°1

8Lv

PO L)L

9s'0

c9'l

GL'E

Lz

Uydew ‘0D sHn4
- uonnquiuon Auedwon

9109000 JnowleT] 2A3lg

9¥09000 InouleT] aAlg

pun4 sAjelsIIWPY LI
sholdw3 INS LN
Jahodwig w14

puny saensiuIWpY 1N
Jafoldw3 INS LN
Jahodwa vind

pund aAnessiulwpy 1A
sohoidw INS LIN
isholdw3 vind

pun sAeSILIPY 1IN

110HAVd

sjijoueg
asfojdwg

Aunon ejnossipy

slljeuag
oofojdw3

Ajuno gnossipy

T10HAVd

TI0HAVd

T10HAVd

T10HAVYd

T10dAVYd

TIOHAYd

110dAVd

TIOHAVd

TIOHAVd

TIOHAVd

ada

AV

ad

dad

aada

aa

aa

aa

aa

aa

ada

daa

josyD
Hoiked

g

HiS|

AS8YD
lloied
294D
jlolied
3RYD
[[oJAed

303D
[louAed

1934D
[l0iAed

q3L_/UD
[loshed

A98YD
jlolfed

yosyD
ljoifed
L)
[j0iAed

3924D
[loJAEd

Ge0c/en/ZL

GZ0c/ee/c)

G¢0c/9l/CL

LTAVA RN TAS

STATA AR YA

GeoT/LETL

G20Z/LETL

AAY R TAS

GzZoe/LEelL

STAVANRN A

GeoesLercl

TAVTASR YA

ETAITA AR A

SdNd LE6 00F
INIWIHILIS 026 Q0F
HL1Y3H
A3A0TdINT
JNOULIET] 9AD)S

Inoule aA9lS 6Z6-00F
AONVHNSNI HLTV3IH

AINIJWAOTdINENN



0009

0o'se

£6'215¢
¥Z' 102

€28

€L9¥2'C
¥8'8G6°1
LO°2LGL
LE°6¥CL

G208

00°09%

00°09%
0009 subis Jojoopai g au| doyg
ubis uopuod
00'g€%
00'5¢$
00°'GE Juai xoq yisodop Alejeg jueq
oUBly sUSZtD
9l LLL'22%
99°%05°2%
£6°152%
699G y2jeiy '0D Sydd TIOHAVd
- Uolinguuos Auedwon
LO'ECI yole '0D SHdd TIOHAVd
- uonnguon Auedwon
€28, yolepy "0 SH3d TIQHAVd
- uonguIuoD Auedwon
£L9vZ'2$
68°/8¢ Y3l '0D SHnd T10dAYd
- uopnguiuon Auedwion
£8° LY Yare '0D sdn4 TI0HAYd
- uofinguiuo Auedwo)
#9° 292 yolew "od sHnd TI0HAYd
~ uonnguuon Auedwon
1% A 4 YAew 0 sdnd TIOHAVd
- uonnguuosy Auedwon
€8’ Ly yajei ‘0D sHN4 TI0HAVYd

- uoinguon Auedwon

L1L9S

aa

aa

daaq

aa

aa

aa

aa

aa

-ans yum A134vs
SNOIS §$S34aav
JAILDANA3Y
g ETA A4t

SNOIS SS3daav
AL3IVS OLL LOY
-qns Yyum Ty LN
1iS0Od3a 34vs
g A4

X04g
VLN3Y 000 LOF
ans \m SaSNIA4X3

T104AVd
sjuno22e-qns
U3m INJINTHILT
Syu3d
3234D A EA RN AR
[I0IAEd
}oaYyd Geoe/LLic)
[[odhed
}_yD Geoe/eo/iel
lloJAed
SHad 2€6 00F
Syn4d
A3[/4YD geoz/iereL
[[0ifed
12240 Ge0e/LE)
[loshey
JI8YD STAVTAVA YA
loJAed
1RYD Ge0eiLLIgL
lloJAed
39840 S20e/enfel
lloafed



L9°20v$ JdONVINGINY
19°¢0¥ L9720¥% lan4 Jueg X3IM -120.01 Mg Gaoe/eo/c)
-00-€020 #1000V

73n4d
JONVYINGNY 001 Obp
e 0ve’L$ $317ddNs
£C'0ve’l 9£'9¢1 |ejual pue uabAxo 02I0N i[ts) G20z/LEeL
16°€0Z'L 02'69¢ Beq Al pue Jsjsyies Al oU| sISSY-a) 10E¥E0Z [Ifs] G202Z/62/2\
12°8€8 06'tLL sBrup ‘4D d4IN JU[ IsIsSsy-8) 2021202 Ing GZ0Z/80/21
I8¢ 1626 JoquIonoN 02I0N 186V #ooY Ing G202/0/2)

- |eIuSayY JSpullAD
pue uaBAXO |eaIpay

0€'1.29 0€'1L9 6660202 #AU|  OU| }SISSy-)1 1489865 #09V Ing $20z/€0/2)

S317ddNS 099 0¥
85°25.2$ 209d SN3

86CGL'T 00'G6l Aoreag ebeo GZ0Z taquianon g gzozreorel

8G°/66'T 00°0£9 paiyosuadsy uor GZ0Z 18qUISNON ng $202/20/2)

85'L26') 00'G19 J00d SN uewmog axIIy G20¢ Jequienop lig G202/20/2)

8G'21€') 00°08¥ 200d SW3 Jxeg uyor GZ0Z J9quISAON g §202/20/2i

8G°2¢8 00°08% suaenslys Jeboy GZ0Z 19GWISAON g STV ALAV A}

8G°25¢ 852/l 000d SN Aspeg eyngel GZOZ J9qWSACN g §20z/20/Z)

00°081 00081 200d SW3  sBulmey uoser G20Z Jaquianop v $202/20/2)

J00d SIWF 029 Ovp

SISN3dX3 SW3 000 O
85°G9Z'vv$ SJUNOIE-QNS Y)M
SASNIAX3 LOR1LSIa




v.'6.8-

GO'E€8E’)

G9'€e8

AL WA 4%

66661

121 AT

16°¢0¢

00°000°}

60°96¥%-

v2'618°1$

¥2'629°1-

59°¢8¢°LY

00'095
86'G.¥
89°Lyl

66661

8v'zses

8y ¢ad

162029

16202

85°G6v's$

00°000°L$

00°000°}$

00°000°L

19°20v$

SIOJO BIYNT -JuswAed
ajeodng ssinguiey

jooys a|qnol}
pue soipel jje welboidey
2100 ‘Aiajieg 9069 #AU|

ape|q 8o

10 I8Nl 1O SO6PO #AU|
2100 ‘Aisyieq LZZ619 #AU)

en4

$}00q JNOWY Japun pue

312q ' sjued yom obien

994 JojoaiiQ]
[esipay JaqwasaQ

SOIU0JJ0B|] Bulg

sued
oy aye Asjeeg

sled
olny aye] As|ess

sued
oIny aye Asjeas

jueg Xam

uemo”) aurejg

ISSOY [SBUIIN

cr08e

6752 #I0Y

675 . #1100V

6¥SL #1000V

-1c0L0L
-00-€0€0 #1002V

ysodag

g

g

g

g

i)

g

Ind

STAVATAVIAY

Geociee/c)

G20¢2/80/21

G202/80/21

G20z/80/21

G20e/e0/gL

Geoc/Ler)

G20c/80/cL

H1M SONINVLINIVIN

IN3NdINO3a
JONVNILNIVIN
TVYNQOISS3d0¥d

FONVYNILNIVIA
IN3IWdIND3

JONVNILNIVIA
AONINVLINIVIA
T1and

14N4 08¢ 0L
SWHOLINN Tt

SWHOAINN AHId 02¢ 0/ ¥
SASNAJXA 4414 000 0L F
sjunoosoe
-(qns YUMm SISNI4XE
-gQns Yyum Ty o1
AVIIa3aN

d01053dI1d

VOIA3W 026 OFp
sjuno2oe-qns

YA JONYINAINY



00:20-LNS Wd 8§:€0 9202 ‘80 Menuer ‘Aepsiny| siseq ysed

£¥'z62°L8%- awodut 18N

aWoou| 9O I9N

asuadx3 810
EIHLLITEET g}
asuadx3/awoau) Jaylo

4 HATAAN awoou| Aeulpio 38N
88'182°15% SUN022e-gNS
0L 0v%- sjunoaoe

-qns yim S3SNIdX3




